



Our reference: EF13/2563

Contact: Ms Alex McGuirk; (02) 6333 3807

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

27 June 2019

Dear Ms Anderson

Austen Quarry SSD-6084 Modification 2

I refer the referral to the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 18 June 2019 requesting advice and recommended consent conditions on the modification 2 of SSD-6084 for Austen Quarry.

The EPA has reviewed the documentation associated with the proposed modification and determined the proposed changes to the development do not impact on matters the EPA regulates. The EPA therefore has no comments or recommended consent conditions for the proposed modification.

Should you have any further enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Ms Alex McGuirk at the Central West (Bathurst) Office of the EPA by telephoning (02) 6333 3807 or by emailing central.west@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Sandra Jones', written in a cursive style.

DR SANDRA JONES
Manager Regional Operations – Central West
Environment Protection Authority